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MEMORANDUM

TO: Physicians and Nurse Practitioners

FROM: Diagnostic Imaging

DATE: July 3,2025

SUBJECT: Scheduling of Follow-up Imaging: Mammography

As part of the Provincial Breast Screening and Diagnostic Program, when the Radiologist recommends additional and/or
follow-up imaging, a separate Request for Consultation is not needed.

This includes:
e Six-month follow-up exams
e Additional views

Breast ultrasounds

Breast Biopsies

Patients will be scheduled for these exams automatically and the appointment information will be included with the
results. Please do not forward Requests for these exams and do not instruct patients to call Diagnostic Imaging to make
an appointment

If there is no appointment provided or you have questions regarding the appointment, please call the scheduling office
at 902-894-2915 (QEH) or 902-438-4570 (PCH)

NOTE: Breast MR and wire localization/surgical biopsies WILL require a Request for Consultation

Please reach out with any issues or concerns to:
Karen Revington
Provincial Breast Screening Coordinator
kgrevington@ihis.org
902-894-2914

S Ssedes

Julie Sinclair
(Interim) Provincial Technical Director of Diagnostic Imaging
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